# Former Bank Of Victoria - Port Fairy Historic Area



B0760 Former Bank of Victoria



Former Bank of Victoria/ Moyne Shire Office



B0760 Former Bank of Victoria

#### Location

10 Cox Street,, PORT FAIRY VIC 3284 - Property No B0760

## Municipality

MOYNE SHIRE

### Level of significance

Local

### **Heritage Listing**

National Trust

## Statement of Significance

Last updated on - January 9, 2008

The Bank of Victoria commenced business in Belfast in 1853 and constructed this building in 1869. The architects were Smith and Watts and it was used as a bank until the 2nd World War. The picket fence to the Prince Street frontage is a particularly interesting example. This former bank features a two storey front block designed in a Conservative Classical manner and has a smooth rusticated ground floor and projecting porch framed in Tuscan piers. The various details are distinctive elements of the building.

Classified: 12/05/1958

2010 Note: Building occupied by Moyne Shire Council 1991, with additional wing added to north.

Part of Port Fairy Historic Area. Classified: 02/03/1981

Other Names Moyne Shire Office,

Hermes Number 69340

**Property Number** 

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/